# Draft Minutes LAMPETER VELFREY COMMUNITY COUNCIL MEETING TUESDAY 12 February 2019

**Present:** Community Councillors: Gillian Lewis, Marion Bowden, Charles James, Steve Fletcher, Gwenfair Mason, Lynette Evans, Glyn Jones, Barbara Williams, Steven Jones and County Councillor David Simpson.

- 1. Apologies: Community Councillors: Carol Wilson and Nicola Merriman.
- **2. Declaration of Interest**: Lynnette Evans declared an interest for the request of funding for Ludchurch Hall.
- 3. Minutes of the Previous Meetings (8 January 2019): had been circulated and were agreed a true record as proposed by Cllr Charles James and seconded by Cllr Stephen Fletcher.

# 4. Matters Arising from the Previous Meeting:

No matters arising.

#### 5. Correspondence

- ➤ Letter from Ludchurch Village Hall Committee requesting funding. It was proposed by Cllr Glyn Jones to donate £500 to Ludchurch as is donated to Tavernspite and Lampeter Halls each year; this was seconded by Cllr Charles James and will be dealt with at the April meeting.
- ➤ Letter form Sam Stalbow Ateb re: Affordable Housing invite to the next meeting.
- Citizens Advice Bureau Impact Report
- > Tenovus Information on ACTivate your life.
- Michael Pritchard email regarding planning in Kilgetty.

## 6. Finance

a)	Banl	k ba	lanc	es:
----	------	------	------	-----

Deposit account as of 31 Jan 2019 inc interest £2.14	5894.11
Current Account as of 31 Jan 2019	3297.03 <b>£9191.14</b>
Overall total	
b) Bills to pay:	
Liz Thomas – Clerk's salary for Jan	£138.86
and allowance for home working (both now paid by standing order)	<u>21.50</u>
	160.36

HMRC – tax against wages

40.00

The above payment was proposed by Cllr Charles James and seconded by Cllr Gwenfair Mason and agreed unanimously.

## 7. Planning

Planning Applications

➤ Extension to garden in retrospect and erection of single storey extension at Fynnon Goch, Princes Gate, Narberth SA67 8TE – 18/1116/PA – no objection

#### Planning Notifications

- None received to date
- **8.** Potential for working with other community councils. Following a discussion Councillors concluded that they are primarily consultees and have very little power.
- 9. County Councillor's Report
  - David has requested scalpings for Tavernspite.
  - Ditches are being done around the lanes.
  - Pillar in Tavernspite has been fixed as requested.
  - Lights have been repaired in Tavernspite
  - Funding for Citizens Advice over trimmed slightly so PCC is going to donate £114k
  - > Extra £300k has been given to the schools to help with disruptive children.
  - ➤ £44k ancient monuments
  - Rates going up by 9.8%

#### **10.** A.O.B.

- ➤ PCC lorry went through the village and knocked the sign off. The sign has been pushed back onto the posts but the wall needs repairing and the posts need straightening up
- ➤ From Princes Gate to Coldblow before the railway bridge opposite Hidden Springs sunken drain cover needs attention.
- 11. Date of the next meeting 12<sup>th</sup> March 2019

The meeting closed at 8.15